STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MARLON I. BROWN, DPA
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

June 21, 2024

Andrea Reaume
Heart to Home LLC
41185 Judd Rd
Belleville, Ml 48111

RE: License #: AL820413669
Sumpter Senior Living
23560 Sumpter Rd
Belleville, Ml 48111

Dear Ms. Reaume:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380.

Sincerely,

\/Cu,\,rctu Rea o,

Vanita C. Bouldin, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
22 Center Street

Ypsilanti, Ml 48198

(734) 395-4037

Enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:
Licensee Designee:
Administrator

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AL820413669
Heart to Home LLC

41185 Judd Rd
Belleville, Ml 48111

(734) 231-6315
Andrea Reaume
Gina Freeman

Sumpter Senior Living

23560 Sumpter Rd
Belleville, Ml 48111

(734) 231-6315
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PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED
AGED

TRAUMATICALLY BRAIN INJURED
ALZHEIMERS



Il. Purpose of Addendum

To correct error of administrator listed on the original licensing study report.

lll. Methodology
(?6/20/2024 — Contact Document received — email stating error of administrator
I(I)SE’SJ[/eZCE)-/2024 — Comment — Reviewed BITS information- confirmed Gina Freemon
listed as administrator of the facility.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions
Gina Freeman is listed and meets the criteria of facility administrator.

V. Recommendation

Add Gina Freeman as the administrator of the facility in the addendum of the
original licensing study report.

\/&,u,t,tu QlL-.L,Q('./L‘v\.,

Vanita C. Bouldin Date: 06/21/2024
Licensing Consultant




